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19th Century Compton & Earlier 



19th Century Compton 

The Street, Compton in 1880  





Above 

The pottery just after it was built, 
showing the pond where the boys used 

to slide in the winter. Denyer who 
worked for Jackson the builder in the 

cart 

Compton Pottery 

Right 
The new building which took the place 

of the one that was burnt down 

Below 
The old building which was burnt down 

showing boy wheeling faggots to the 
kiln and the manager standing under 

the porch 



Near Witley 1880 (approx.) 



The Watts Picture Galleries 



Compton - Early 20th Century  

Fields west of Compton, Hog’s Back on Horizon (taken 
about 1840) 

Thought to be of the first cemetery caretaker’s wife and 
family this photograph found and given by Mr. Parsons 
for the exhibition 



The national festivities celebrating the 
Coronation of Edward VII continued 
despite the absence of Edward himself 
(who suffered a burst appendix 3 days 
prior to the event.  Edward ascended the 
throne aged 59, following the death of his 
mother Queen Victoria. Real name Prince 
of Wales, Albert, Edward, he omitted the 
name Albert out of respect for his father.  

King Edward VII lived a bohemian, 
liberal lifestyle with many mistresses 
including actress Lillie Langtree and 
Alice Keppel. It is thought that his wife, 
Queen Alexandra, knew and accepted 
these relationships. 

 In many ways a progressive individual, 
he did not however approve of ‘votes for 
women’.   

Compton Celebrates the Coronation of King Edward VII in June 1902 



19th Century Compton 



Monkshatch hosts Jubilee of Queen Victoria June 19th and Coronation 
Festivities 26th June 1902  

This invitation to 
the jubilee is for Mr. 
Steadman. 

 The event was 
supported by 

Mary Hichens,  
Eliza S Ellice,  
Mary S Watts,  
K. Hickand,  
W. More Molyneux, 
G.F. Watts 

Queen Victoria 1819-1901 

Queen Victoria ascended to the throne 
aged just 18.  In 1840 she married 
Albert, they had 9 children and when he 
died in 1861 she mourned for the 
remainder of her lifetime. The British 
Empire included Canada, Australia, 
New Zealand, and parts of Africa as well 
as India from 1877.  Queen Victoria was 
the longest reigning British Monarch. 
Her Golden Jubilee was in 1887 and the 
Diamond Jubilee was in 1897 



Watts work is linked to that of the 
‘symbolist’ movement inspired by 
Michelangelo's Sistine Chapel 
following a period living in Italy and 
later, Rossetti. Good friends of 
Tennyson and Henry Thoby Prinsep 
he accepted Valentine Prinsep as one 
of only artists ever to study under the 
master himself.   

After a brief marriage to actress Ellen 
Terry who was 30 years his junior, he 
eventually married artist Mary Fraser 
Tytler when he was 69 and she 36. 

He twice refused the baronetcy by 
Queen Victoria but accepted the 
‘Order of Merit’ in 1902. Before his 
death he and Mary set up the only UK 
Gallery for a single artist in the village 
of Compton in Surrey. 

His last painting ‘The All Pervading’ 
was completed shortly before he died 
and it hung at the alter of the chapel, 
designed by Mary and where their 
remains now lie. 

George Frederick Watts – Painter, Sculptor & Philanthropist 1817 - 1904 

Born in Marylebone London, 
George Frederick Watts  moved 
to Compton in 1891 after 
marrying his 2nd wife, Mary 
Fraser Tytler, where he died. 

Watts was the son of a piano 
maker and was named after 
Handel with whom he shared the 
same birth date. 



George Frederick Watts – Painter, Sculptor & Philanthropist 1817 - 1904 



Compton Rifle Club 1912 

Back Row Standing, Rev A B Gwynn, R Lindsay, H Beldham, A Marchant, Mr. Sotheby, G Andrews, F G 
Norris, G H  Aubertin, A Farnfield,  

Second Row Sitting, Mrs. Lindsey, ………Miss E Combe, Mrs. G F Watts,  Mrs. Southeby, Mrs. Marchant 

Front Row Seated on Ground, T Nye,  Miss Cooper, H Bond, Miss Nicholls, F Payne 



COMPTON SUNDAY SCHOOL – MISS WEIR’S CLASS 1915 

Miss Weir, Mrs Cooper, Miss Nicol 
Mrs Edwards, Mrs Foster, Mrs Strudwick Jnr, Miss V Weir, Mrs Strudwick Snr.  



War Memorial Unveiled - Designed by Mrs. F G Watts 

In the presence of two or three hundred spectators, Compton’s unique war 
memorial was unveiled on Sunday afternoon by Brigadier-General F C 
Longbourne, C.M.G., D.S.O. The first part of the service was conducted by the 
Rector (the Rev. A B Gwynn) in the church. Special accommodation was reserved 
for the ex-Servicemen, Boy Scouts, under Scoutmaster E Bowyer and Girl Guides, 
under Miss Bubb, who afterwards preceded the congregation to the gate of the 
churchyard, where the memorial has been erected. The service was of extreme 
simplicity. Dedication by the Rector followed the unveiling and after the hymn, 
‘Think, O Lord, in mercy’ had been sung, four buglers of the “Queen’s” Regiment 
sounded  the “ Last Post” and the “Reveille”. The proceeding terminated with the 
National Anthem. 

On the two sides nearest the road the base of the memorial bears the names of the 
eleven men whose sacrifice is commemorated;- Michael Chapman, George Maurice 
Gillett, George Horlock, William Hounsome, Arthur Cyril Lawson, Andrew Soyer 
Marchant, Thomas Marshall, Albert Harry May, Henry Pink, Walter Pink, 
Sydney Pink, William Rogers, George Henry Hall Scott, Jesse Stovold and St 
Thomas Stovold. On the Icon is inscribed this message; “In honoured memory of 
the men of Compton who gave their lives in the Great War, 1914-1918.” 

Beneath the remaining names people are reminded that “through the ages one clear 
name of sacrifice has burned, and by its light men see God.” 
Among those present at the ceremony were Mrs. G F Watts, Mr. & Mrs. Hagart 
Speirs, Mrs. And Miss Longbourne, Mr. and Mrs. Elger, Mrs. S How, Mrs. 
Harker-Taylor, Mrs. Williams, W. K. Darley, P. J Sparrow, F. A. Kellam, C. 
Lymposs, A. F. Jackson, F. Betser, and A Bullen.  

An especially gratifying feature is the unanimity with which Mrs. Watts’ scheme 
has been accepted by the parish as a whole. Now that the memorial is completed and 
the public are able to see and judge for themselves, nothing but praise for the 
beautiful design and the skilled execution is heard.  

Compton April 1922 



Compton’s War  Memorial 

Satisfactory Financial Result 

The cost of the village war memorial 
lamp which was erected in April was 
£164.3.S 7d  and the committee are 
now in the happy position of having a 
balance in hand of £6.6S 8d The total 
subscriptions having amounted to 
£170. 10S 3d. These figures were 
presented by Brig-Gen Longbourne, 
treasurer to the fund at a meeting in 
the schools on Monday evening Mr. S 
How occupying the chair satisfaction 
was expressed at the result which 
attended the appeal for funds and 
special thanks were accorded Mrs. 

Watts who designed the memorial, 
Brig-Gen Longbourne and Mr. F G 
Norris, chairman of the committee. 
On the proposition of Mr. Norris, 
seconded by Brig-Gen Longbourne, it 
was decided that the village should be 
responsible for the care of the lamp, 
which should be lit every night 
during the winter months and with 
this object in view, a small sub-
committee was appointed  consisting 
of Miss Weir,  Mrs. Terry, Mr. S 
How, and Mr. A J Johns  



Compton - Early 20th Century  



New Congregational Church for Compton - 1929 



Flower Show & Fete – Eastbury Manor 19th-20th July 1933 

Mr. A A Hagart Speirs making his speech before 
the opening ceremony  

In aid of Compton Village Hall Building Fund.  
Net proceeds £463 4s 3d 



COMPTON	
  VILLAGE	
  HALL	
  
LAYING	
  OF	
  THE	
  FOUNDATION	
  STONE	
  

BY MRS G F WATTS 
20TH JUNE 1934 

The Surrey Advertiser & County Times June 23rd 1934 

Foundation Stone Laid by Mrs G F Watts 

The late G F Watts played so great a part in the beatifying of 
Compton that it was particularly appropriate that the newest 
addition to the village should have been inaugurated by his 
widow. Mrs. G. F. Watts laid the foundation stone of the new 
Compton Village Hall on Wednesday in the presence of a 
large assembly of the residents of the village.  
Among those supporting Mrs. Watts were Lord & Lady 
Boston, Major H.R.E. Rudkin (chairman of the building 
committee) and Mrs. Rudkin, Mrs. F.G. Norris (hon. 
Secretary of the hall committee). The Rev. H Highley 
(rector), Mr. G.H. Day (chairman of the Parish Council) and 
Mrs. Day, Mr. Laurence Powell (the architect), and Mrs. 
Powell. Mr. L.J. Fry (representing Messrs  David Fry & 
Sons, builders) Mrs. & Miss Houghton, Mr. & Mrs. Sydney 
How. Mr. A.N. Farrant (representing Mr. A A Hagart-
Speirs . Mr. Charles How (representing Compton Sports 
Club). Miss C.E. Lacey (formerly private secretary to the late 
G.F Watts). Mrs. Norris, and there were present 
representatives of Compton British Legion and other village 
organisations. The Scouts and Cubs paraded under 
Scoutmaster G.W. Drewitt 



Compton Village Hall - Laying of The Foundation Stone 
By Mrs F G Watts 20th June 1934  

Above; 
Mrs. F G Norris, Mrs. H Rudkin, G.H. 

Day, Major H.R.E. Rudkin, Rev. Highley, 
Lord Boston 

Below; 
Lord Boston speaking 



MRS	
  WATTS	
  LAYING	
  THE	
  STONE	
  1934	
  

On platform in following order, left to right 
1 Scout master G Drewitt 2 Rev. H Highley 3 L 
Powell 4 Lord Boston 5 D Fry (builder) 6 Arnold 
(Fensman) 7 Mrs. Watts 8 Lady Boston 

Councillor A F Jackson 
CH Martin (Organist) 
Councillor F G Norris 



Compton Village Hall – Laying of the foundation stone by Mrs. G F Watts 
10th June 1934 

The stone being laid 

Mr Lawrence Powell – The Architect speaking Mrs F G Watts declaring the stone well and truly laid 

Lord Boston speaking 



COMPTON VILLAGE 
HALL   

(on completion) 

Surrey Advertiser and County Times 

Saturday October 27th 1934 

It is interesting to note that the laying of 
the first stone was in June 1934 and 
completion was only four months later 



SURREY ADVERTISER AND COUNTY TIMES   SATURDAY OCTOBER 27TH 1934 



SURREY ADVERTISER AND COUNTY TIMES   SATURDAY OCTOBER 27TH 1934 



Back row standing, W Hounsome, E L Watkins, HG Marshall, T Shrubb, F Stovold, E Gibbons, G 
Kellam, G A McClelland, A Giles 

Front row seated, G Channon, W Shrubb (Capt.), B Budgen, B Goodship, H Punter (Vice Capt.)   

Compton Football Team 1934 -1935 
Winners of Tillingbourne Valley League and Own Charity Cup 



THE VILLAGE HALL – COMPTON SURREY -   BUILDING FUND  STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDING 31ST DECEMBER 1935 �





JUBILEE DAY PROGRAMME – COMPTON – MONDAY 6th MAY 1935 

10.00 a.m.   Breaking of the Flag outside Village Hall, (Boy Scouts, Girl Guides, Cubs and Brownies) 
10.30 a.m.   Empire Tableaux in Village Hall 

    Issue of Jubilee Medals to children of 14 and under 
 2.00 p.m.   Football Tournament seven a side. Prizes 5/- each, to winning team; 2/6 to runners up.   

              Entries' to  Mr. Shrubb not later than 6.p.m. Saturday 27th April 
 3.30 p.m.  Cricket Match, Ladies V Gentlemen 

   Gentlemen to play left-handed with broom-sticks and dress as ladies. Those naturally left-    
    handed to play right-handed. Entries to Mr. W Shrubb not later than 6 pm Saturday,  27th April.  
   Teams to be balloted for if more than 11 entries of each sex received  

Marking the Silver Jubilee of King George V & Queen Mary 



JUBILEE DAY  6th MAY 1935 

Jubillee day 1935, cricket match in 
progress. Ladies versus men, Ladies 
dressed as men and men dressed as 
ladies 



Compton Flower Show & Fete, Eastbury Manor, August 1935 









The Street, left of Down Lane 

Sign – Compton Coffee House for TEAS and light refreshments 



1938 The Street,  Compton, outside the Post Office 











The Old Smithy & Cottage 1900 

The Smith, Mr. Henry Sex, with beard, his two sons, Clarence and Gus Sex; on right Mr. Fred Stovold 
when a boy 



Parish Council June 1938 

Back Row – Standing 
A Jackson, C S How, F G Norris 

Front Row 
 A W Bullen (clerk) Brigadier Gen. F C More-Molyneux, Mrs. Terry, Major HRE Rudkin (vice chairman) 	
  


